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John Lamb

From: "Mike Penfold" <mpenfold@rhombus-
To: <tech@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 2:51 PM
Subject: castors

FAO Simon

Dear Sir,

We can do both 50mm and 75mm, braked and unbraked with antistatic wheels,
what exactly do you mean by stem mounted? We can do them with a thread 10mm
screw stem or a with an expander to fit inside round or square tube. For

prices and more information you can either e-mail me at
mpenfold@rhombus-castors.co.uk or ring me on 01455 633371.

Regards
Mike Penfold

Customer Service Manager

6/25/02
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From: "Beverley Grubb"

To: "SIMON" <tech@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 3:36 PM

Subject: RE: Sales enquiry courtesy of kellysearch.com
Thank you for your enquiry of anti-static wheels. We can offer our 52HAS
series as follows

52HAS7700 - 50mm black statically conductive rubber tyre wheel in a single
bolt hole bracket
complete with threaded stem (@ £4.47 each net

52HAS7701 75mm black statically conductive rubber tyre wheel in a
single bolt hole bracket
complete with threaded stem (@ £6.12 each net

52HAS5600 50mm black statically conductive rubber tyre wheel in a
single bolt hole bracket
with brake complete with threaded stem @ £5.74 each net

52HASS5601 75mm black statically conductive rubber tyre wheel in a
single bolt hole bracket
with brake complete with threaded stem @ £7.85 each net

All items are generally ex-stock at our warehouse in Mossley. If you require
a catalogue please let me have your full postal address and we will forward
one on to you.

should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Regards

Beverley Grubb
INTERNAL SALES

----- Original Message-----

From: Mark Redfem

Sent: 20 June 2002 13:25

To: Beverley Grubb

Subject: FW: Sales enquiry courtesy of kellysearch.com

----- Original Message-----

From: techi@viamed.co.uk [mailto:tech@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 20 June 2002 05:19

To: sales(@aut.co.uk

Subject: Sales enquiry courtesy of kellysearch.com

Enquiry: Need castors for medical application. Must be antistatic, single
wheel of 2-3inch diameter, braked and unbraked versions, stem mounted.
Can you help?

Customer Name: simon
Telephone Number : 01535 634542

kellysearch.com - The Search Engine For Industry

6/25/02
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Visit Us - http://www .kellysearch.com

Contact at kellysearch.com : vickie. hann@reedinfo.co.uk

** THIS EMAIL MESSAGE HAS BEEN GENERATED ON THE KELLYSEARCH.COM WEB SITE
BY A POTENTIAL CUSTOMER. **

6/25/02
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From: "David King" <dave@spectrasystems.co.uk>
To: <tech@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 2:44 PM

Subject: Re: Sales enquiry courtesy of

Thank you for your enquiry.

Anti-Static Castors

75mm dia

45kg load

without brake £9.29

with brake £11.20
Less 20% discount
Plus VAT
Delivery ex-Stock

Regards

David King

Phone( Work) 01325 321821

Fax 01325 319283

em(@il david. king(@spectrasystems.co.uk

Website www.spectrasystems.co.uk

Spectra Systems

Ut 10

Huwrworth Road

Aycliffe Industrial Park

Aycliffe

County Durham

DL5 6UD

----- Original Message -----

From: <tech@viamed.co.uk>

To: <infof@castorsandwheels.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, JTune 20, 2002 1:16 PM
Subject: Sales enquiry courtesy of kellysearch.com

> Bnquiry: Need castors for medical application. Must be antistatic, sigle

> wheel of 2-3inch diameter, braked and unbraked versions, stem mounted.

> Can you help?

>

= Customer Name: simon

> Telephone Number : 01535 634542

>

>

>

> kellysearch.com - The Search Engine For Industry
>

= Visit Us - http://www kellysearch.com

>

>

>

> Contact at kellysearch.com : vickie hamm@reedinfo.co.uk
>

= ** THIS EMAIL MESSAGE HAS BEEN GENERATED ON THE KELLYSEARCH.COM WEB SITE

> BY A POTENTIAL CUSTOMER. **
>
=
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